		1. Product and Co	mpany Identification
Product Code:		310	
Product Name:		Lemon Fresh Deodorizer	
Trade Name:		SP #310	
Company Nam	e:	Servpro Professional Clear	ning Products,
		LLC.	
		801 Industrial Blvd. Gallatin, TN 37066	(800)535-5053
Emergency Co	ntact.	Infotrac	(800)555-5055
			Identification
			Identification
Acute Toxicity:		-	
Serious Eye Dar	nage/Eye Irri	tation, Category 2B	
GHS Signal Wor	d:	Warning	
GHS Hazard Phr	ases:	H313 - May be harmful in o	
		H320 - Causes eye irritatio	
	-	P264 - Wash hands thorou	
GHS Response	Phrases:		ES: Rinse cautiously with water for several minutes. Remove
		-	ind easy to do. Continue rinsing.
			NTER or doctor/physician if you feel unwell. persists, get medical advice/attention.
CHE Storage on	d Dianaaal	F 557 + 515 - II eye Imalion	persists, get medical advice/attention.
GHS Storage an Phrases:	u Disposai		
	Effecto	Hazarda nat atharwiga alag	sified (UNOC) or pet asygrad by CHS
Potential Health (Acute and Chro		Hazards not otherwise clas	sified (HNOC) or not covered by GHS.
Inhalation:		May be harmful if swallowe	d or inhaled
Skin Contact:		May cause skin irritation.	
Eye Contact:		May cause severe eye irrita	ation
-		May be harmful if swallowe	
Ingestion:	•	•	
			rmation on Ingredients
	-	onents (Chemical Name)	Concentration
67-63-0 Iso	propyl alcohol		<=4.0 %

			4. First A	Aid <u>Meas</u>	sures	
Emergency	and First Aid	Consult a			data sheet to the docto	r in attendance.
Procedures						
In Case of Ir	nhalation:	If breathe	d in, move perso	on into fresh	air. If not breathing, giv	e artificial respiration.
		Consult a	physician.			
In Case of S	kin Contact:	Wash off	with soap and p	lenty of wate	er. Consult a physician.	
In Case of E	ye Contact:	Rinse tho	roughly with ple	nty of water	for at least 15 minutes a	and consult a physician.
In Case of Ir	ngestion:		nduce vomiting. uth with water. (-	anything by mouth to ar	n unconscious person.
Signs and S	Symptoms Of			•	and effects are describ	ed in the labelling (see
Exposure:	, ,		2) and/or in sec	• •		ouo
		Ę	5. Fire Figl	hting Me	easures	
Flash Pt:		75.00 C	Method Used:	Closed Cu	p	
Explosive L	imits:	LEL:		UEI	L:	
Autoignitior	n Pt:	425.00 C				
Suitable Ext	tinguishing Media	:Use water	[.] spray, dry chei	nical, carbo	n dioxide, or alcohol-res	sistant foam.
Fire Fighting	g Instructions:	Wear self	contained breat	thing appara	atus for fire fighting if ne	cessary.
	Properties and			0 11		·
Hazards:						
Hazardous	Combustion					
Products:						
		6. <i>A</i>	Accidental	Release	Measures	
Protective P	Precautions.	Use pers	onal protective	equipment.	Avoid breathing vapors,	mist or gas.
	Equipment and				5 1 1 1	<u>j</u>
Emergency	Procedures:					
Steps To Be	e Taken In Case	Absorb s	oill with inert ma	terial (e.g. v	vermiculite, sand or earth	n), then place in suitable
Material Is F	Released Or	container				
Spilled:						
			7. Handlir	ng and S	Storage	
	To Be Taken in	Avoid con	tact with skin ar	nd eyes. Avo	oid inhalation of vapor o	r mist.
Handling:						
		-			onal Protection	
CAS #	Partial Chemical	Name	OSHA	TWA	ACGIH TWA	Other Limits
67-63-0	Isopropyl alcohol		PEL: 4	100 ppm	TLV: 200 ppm STEL: 400 ppm	

	Supersedes Revision: 09/07/2018
Respiratory Equipment (Specify Type):	If the respirator is the sole means of protection, use a full-face supplied air respirator. Use respirators and components tested and approved under appropriate government standards such as NIOSH (US) or CEN (EU).
Eye Protection:	Face shield and safety glasses. Use equipment for eye protection tested and approved under appropriate government standards such as NIOSH (US) or EN 166(EU).
Protective Gloves:	Handle with gloves.
Other Protective Clothing:	Impervious clothing.
Engineering Controls (Ventilation etc.):	
Work/Hygienic/Maintenance	Handle in accordance with good industrial hygiene and safety practice. Wash hands
Practices:	before breaks and at the end of workday.
	9. Physical and Chemical Properties
Physical States:	[]Gas [X]Liquid []Solid
Appearance and Odor:	Light.
	Clear Amber Liquid
nU.	Lemon. - 5 - 7
pH: Molting Point:	- 5 - 7 -89.50 C - 129.10 C
Melting Point: Boiling Point:	82.00 C
Flash Pt:	75.00 C Method Used: Closed Cup
	75.00 C Method Osed. Closed Cup
Evaporation Rate:	
Flammability (solid, gas): Explosive Limits:	LEL: UEL:
Vapor Pressure (vs. Air or	LEL. OEL.
mm Hg):	
Vapor Density (vs. Air = 1):	
Specific Gravity (Water = 1):	
Density:	0.785 G/ML
Solubility in Water:	
Octanol/Water Partition	
Coefficient:	
Autoignition Pt:	425.00 C
Decomposition Temperature:	
Viscosity:	
	10. Stability and Reactivity
Stability:	Unstable [] Stable [X]
Conditions To Avoid -	
Instability:	
Incompatibility - Materials To	
Avoid:	
Hazardous Decomposition or Byproducts:	
Possibility of Hazardous	Will occur [] Will not occur [X]
Reactions:	
Conditions To Avoid -	
Hazardous Reactions:	
MIRS MSDS, (c) A V Systems, Inc.	GHS format

Toxicologies					
Toxicologics		in reviewed	ical Informat	lon	
-	al Information:				
Irritation or (Provide adequate ventilation	on.		
Sensitizatior	n:	No Data Available			
Chronic Tox Effects:	cicological	Oral. May cause drowsines Specific target organ toxicit		sure: No Data Ava	ilable
Carcinogeni Information:		This product is or contains based on its IARC, ACGIH classifiable as to its carcino present at levels greater th carcinogen by NTP. OSHA or equal to 0.1% is identifie	, NTP, or EPA clas ogenicity to humans an or equal to 0.1% : No component of ed as a carcinogen	sification. IARC: 3 s. NTP: No compo 6 is identified as a this product press or potential carcir	3 -Group 3: Not onent of this product a known or anticipated ent at levels greater th nogen by OSHA.
Carcinogeni	city:	NTP? No IARC Mono	• •	SHA Regulated?	No
		<u>17 Eggladia</u>		<u> </u>	
		12. Ecologio			
		13. Disposal	Consideratio	ons	
Waste Dispo	osal Method: ISPORT (US DO per Shipping Na	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T):	Consideratio	ons al service to dispo	ose of this material.
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Na ard Class:	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me:	Consideratio	ons al service to dispo on	ose of this material.
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nat ard Class: umber:	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato	Consideratio	ons al service to dispo on	ose of this material.
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu EPA SARA (S	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nar ard Class: umber: Superfund Amend	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato ments and Reauthorization Ac	Consideratio	ons al service to dispo on	
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu EPA SARA (S	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nar ard Class: umber: Superfund Amend	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato ments and Reauthorization Ac nponents (Chemical Name)	Consideratio	ons al service to dispo on	ose of this material. S. 313 (TRI) Yes
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu EPA SARA (S CAS # 67-63-0	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nat ard Class: umber: Superfund Amend Hazardous Cor Isopropyl alcoho	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato ments and Reauthorization Ac nponents (Chemical Name)	Consideratio ional waste dispose ort Informatio ory Informatio t of 1986) Lists S. 302 (EHS)	ons al service to dispo on On S. 304 RQ No	S. 313 (TRI)
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu EPA SARA (S CAS #	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nat ard Class: umber: Superfund Amend Hazardous Con Isopropyl alcoho Hazardous Con	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato ments and Reauthorization Ac nponents (Chemical Name) ol mponents (Chemical Name)	Consideratio ional waste dispose ort Informatio ory Informatio t of 1986) Lists S. 302 (EHS) No	ons al service to dispo on S. 304 RQ No or State Lists	S. 313 (TRI)
Waste Dispo LAND TRAN DOT Prop DOT Haza UN/NA Nu EPA SARA (S CAS # 67-63-0 CAS #	ISPORT (US DO ber Shipping Nat ard Class: umber: Superfund Amend Hazardous Cor Isopropyl alcoho Hazardous Cor Isopropyl alcoho	13. Disposal Contact a licensed profess 14. Transpo T): me: 15. Regulato ments and Reauthorization Ac nponents (Chemical Name) ol mponents (Chemical Name)	Consideratio ional waste dispose ort Informatio t of 1986) Lists S. 302 (EHS) No Other US EPA o	ons al service to dispo on S. 304 RQ No or State Lists o	S. 313 (TRI)

Page: 5 Printed: 06/13/2019 Revision: 06/13/2019 Supersedes Revision: 09/07/2018

16. Other Information

Revision Date:

06/13/2019

Additional Information About This Product: